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DIVISION MEMORANDUM LSL o

No. 2% s. 2018

To: Schools District Supervisors, Coordinating Principals
Heads, Public Secondary Schools
School/District Nurses
School Health Section Personnel

From: MARIE CAROLYN B. VERANO, CESO VI
Schools Division Superintendent

uperintendent

Subject: Corrigendum on Division Memorandum No. 190, 5.2018
Provincial Orientation and Planning on School Based Immunization
2018

Date: AUGUST 22, 2018

1. Be informed that the Provincial Orientation and Planning on School Based
Immunization 2018 was moved on August 23, 2018 instead of August 17,
2018 to be held at Ecolodge Hotel, Magsaysay Avenue, Baguio City.

2. Relative to this, DepEd Nurses are required to bring their targetlist/number of
target (Grade 1 and Grade 7) in their covered schools for the planning
workshop.

3. Lunch and snacks will be provided, chargeable against DOH-CAR PHM 2018
Fund, while travel expenses incurred in attendance to this orientation and
planning shall be charged to local funds subject to the usual accounting and
auditing rules and regulations.

4. Immediate dissemination to all concerned is desired.
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